
 

 

COMMERCIAL WHALE WATCHING LICENSING 
PROGRAM (CWWLP) ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Agenda  
June 24, 2020 | 10:00am-5:00pm 
Web meeting via Zoom 

Time Topic What to Expect 

9:45 Tech check-up Ross Strategic- 
troubleshooting Zoom 

10:00 Welcome & updates Staff & member introductions 
Staff updates  

10:15 Economics Data Presentation 
Facilitated Q&A 

11:00 Break -- 

11:15 Straw proposals & evaluations- discussion of each 
Note: After the 5/28-29 meeting, Advisory Committee 
members created and evaluated straw proposals for 
CWWLP rules for viewing of SRKW. 

- Presentation from proposers 
- Evaluation results 
- Discussion: areas of flexibility; what could 

improve this proposal; what variables could be 
changed to make this a proposal the group 
could support? 

Presentation 
Facilitated Q&A 
Facilitated discussion 

12:00 Lunch -- 

1:00 Continued Presentation 
Facilitated Q&A 
Facilitated discussion 

2:10 Public Comment Members of the public will 
have up to 3 minutes each to 
share comment. 

2:30 Break -- 

2:45 A preferred alternative? 
- Where is there common ground in the 

proposals? Mini-agreements? 
- Is there a new proposal that combines the best 

elements of the others while mitigating the 
potential downsides?  

- If a proposal seems close, what do AC 
members need to be able to get on board? 

- Collaborative path forward 

Facilitated discussion 

4:45 Next steps Discussion of options for next 
steps: 7/8 meeting; 102 rule 
draft finalization; SEPA 

5:00 Adjourn -- 

 


